

RE: Provincial Protection Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) - Sept 25 TB/MBC

From: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 21 Sep 2017 15:12:40 -0400

Ok thanks Cindy.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September 21, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: RE: Provincial Protection Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) - Sept 25 TB/MBC

Hi James – I think we should specify that the report back that you have added is from the Ministry of Energy (given this is a joint submission with Finance).

Cindy

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: September 21, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Reiss, Anthony (MOF); Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Komal, Indira (TBS); Wichenko, Lenna (TBS)
Subject: RE: Provincial Protection Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) - Sept 25 TB/MBC

Hi, attached is a revised note that includes feedback from OPCD and an additional minute following Chair's pre-brief to have a report back with the final accounting/legal/financial risk opinions.

Thanks in advance,

James Strang
416-327-2071